
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I. MINUTES                                                   
  

A. February 21, 2008 
 
II. GROUP INSURANCE 

A. Health Dialog Update – BCBSND (Information)  
B. UND Wellness Update – Nancy Vogeltanz-Holm (Information) 
C. EPO Survey Comprehensive Report December 2007 – BCBSND (Information) 
D. Life Insurance Plan Renewal– Sparb & Kathy (Board Action)  
E. CIGNA Performance Guarantee Agreement – Sparb (Board Action)  
F. Surplus/Affordability Update – Bryan (Information)  
G. 2007 BCBS Claims Review – Bryan (Information) 
H. 2007 EAP Utilization –Bryan (Information)  
 

III. RETIREMENT 
A. Fidelity Renewal – Sparb and Kathy (Board Action)  
B. Segal Information 

1. Gain Loss Information  
2. Funding Status projections  

 
IV. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

A.  Provider Training Compliance – Kathy (Board Action)  
B.  New Provider Addition – Kathy (Information) 
C.  4th Quarter 2007 Investment Report – Bryan (Information) 

 
V. MISCELLANEOUS   
 

A. Legislation – Sparb (Board Action)  
B. Personnel Policy Manual Update – Sparb and Kathy (Board Action)  
C. HIPAA Privacy and Security Policies – Kathy and Bryan (Information)  
D. Audit Committee Minutes – Sparb (Information)  
E. SIB Agenda 

 
 
Any individual requiring an auxiliary aid or service must contact the NDPERS ADA 
Coordinator at 328-3900, at least 5 business days before the scheduled meeting. 

 
Bismarck Location: 

ND Association of Counties 
1661 Capitol Way 

Fargo Location: 
BCBS, 4510 13th Ave SW 

Time: 8:30 AMMarch 20, 2008



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   March 13, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  Health Dialog 
 
 
Representatives from Health Dialog will be at the March meeting to provide the annual 

update on the disease management program. 

 
  



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   March 13, 2008  
 
SUBJECT:  Wellness Pilot 

 

Attached is information from Nancy Vogeltanz-Holm relating to the wellness pilot program.  

As you may recall we generally reviewed this material at the Board planning meeting in 

December.  At this meeting we will hear directly from Nancy on the attached.  She will also 

be available to answer any questions you may have.  This project will be complete later this 

year and at that time we will receive a final report.  

 
  



Summary of Two-Year Findings and Recommendations: 
North Dakota Worksite Health Promotion Program 
 
November 21, 2007 
Report to NDPERS Executive Director and Board Members 
Prepared by Nancy Vogeltanz-Holm, Director and Professor 
UNDSMHS Center for Health Promotion and Prevention Research 
 
 
Part A of this report provides worksite health council (HC) members’ responses to a survey 
conducted November 12-16, 2007.  The survey summarized the HC members’ views about their 
pilot health promotion program including their suggestions for improvements and future 
directions for the program.  These summary views were originally provided by worksite HC 
members on October 18, 2007 at a summit to discuss their health promotion programs.   
 
This current survey provided the HCs with another opportunity to support or disagree with the 
views expressed at the summit meeting.  The survey also asked HC members to comment on 
services provided by the Center for Health Promotion and Prevention Research as these 
services, e.g., health risk assessments and health coaching, were not discussed at the summit. 
 
 
Part B provides Dr. Vogeltanz-Holm’s data-based conclusions and recommendations for future 
worksite health promotion programming for PERS-enrolled agencies. 
 
 
 

NDPERS Pilot Program Recommendations — Page 1 



Part A 
Post-Summit Survey of Health Councils in North Dakota Worksite Health Promotion Program 
November 2007 
 
 
 
 
 
Post-Summit Questions 

 
 
 
Agencies receiving additional services of health 
coaching and health screenings 

Evaluating Current Components of Worksite Health Promotion Program Tax Commerce 
 
1. Health Coaching – The services on a health coach have been available 

by telephone to some of your employees, and while the feedback we have 
received has been very positive, we are interested in whether your health 
council thinks these services should be a component of future worksite 
health promotion programs.  Does your health council think that health 
coaching services should be a part of future worksite health promotion 
programs?   

 
 

YES YES  (4/4)* 

YES  YES (4/4)  
2. Health Screenings – Employees at your worksite have been able to 

participate in free, on-site, bi-annual screenings for blood pressure, blood 
glucose levels, cholesterol levels, and body mass index (BMI).  These 
screenings make it easy for employees to monitor important health 
indicators.  Does your health council think that health screenings should 
be a part of future worksite health promotion programs?   

 
 

Comment – Tax – This is a must. How else can it be 
determined if someone is at risk?  
Comment – Commerce – This is a great benefit. 

  
 
* Four Health Council members from Dept. Commerce responded individually to the survey.  All other worksite HCs provided a single response.   
 
 

NDPERS Pilot Program Recommendations — Page 2 



 
Agencies receiving all of the following services  

 
 
 
Evaluating Current Components of Worksite Health Promotion Program 

Tax Commerce State 
Historical 
Society 

Office of 
Management 
and Budget 

 
3. The Personal Behavior Health Profile (PBHP) – Employees at your 

worksite have been able to complete the PBHP on-line and receive a $25 
stipend annually.  The PBHP provides employees with information about 
their current behavioral health risks, while also creating a personal health 
library for them containing useful resources for improving their health.  
Employees have commented as part of the PBHP assessment that this 
tool has been an important part of changes they have made to improve 
their health.  The PBHP is also the foundation for the annual health status 
report your worksite receives summarizing the effectiveness of your health 
promotion program.  Does your health council think that the PBHP 
should be a part of future health promotion programs?   

 
 
 
 

YES YES (4/4) YES YES 

YES YES (4/4) YES YES  
4. Tobacco Cessation Programs – CHPPR developed a worksite tobacco 

cessation program that has been available to your employees during the 
workday at the Capitol building. This program has helped several 
employees stop smoking.  Does your health council think that a 
tobacco cessation program should be part of future worksite health 
promotion programs?  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Comment – Commerce – Would recommend offering 
some type of incentive to employees who complete the 
course. 

NDPERS Pilot Program Recommendations — Page 3 



Agencies receiving all of the following services 

Evaluating Current Components of Worksite Health Promotion Program 

Tax Commerce State 
Historical 
Society 

Office of 
Management 
and Budget 

 
5. Periodic Formal and Informal Consultation Services from CHPPR to 

Health Council – The Director of CHPPR, Dr. Nancy Vogeltanz-Holm, 
and other CHPPR personnel have been available to provide periodic 
consultation and reports to your worksite health promotion council.  These 
consultation services have included formal meetings and informal 
telephone contacts.  Does your health council think that consultation 
services such as these should be a part of future worksite health 
promotion programs? 

 
 

YES YES (4/4) YES YES 

YES YES (4/4) YES YES  
6. Employer Toolkit with Monthly Planner – Your worksite health 

promotion council received an electronic employer toolkit and associated 
monthly wellness event planner (provided on CD-ROM).  This toolkit and 
planner was designed to assist the health council in planning and 
implementing health promotion events at your worksite.  Does your 
health council think that an employer toolkit and planner should be 
available to assist other health councils as they plan and implement 
health promotion events at their worksite? 

 

Comment – Tax – The Employer Toolkit is very helpful.  
Could it be expanded to include even more subjects per 
month to choose a monthly health focus? 

YES YES (3/4) 
 
NO (1/4) 

YES YES  
7. Presentation to Introduce the Program (i.e., Program Kick-Off 

Meeting) – CHPPR personnel designed and coordinated a presentation to 
all your employees as a way to “kick off” your worksite health promotion 
program.  This presentation provided employees with information about 
the services provided by CHPPR and set the stage for your health 
promotion program to be effective.  Does your health council think that 
a “kick off” meeting to introduce the program to employees should 
be a part of future worksite health promotion programs? 

 

Comment – Tax – We think it important to have a 
special kick-off event with a little fanfare. 

NDPERS Pilot Program Recommendations — Page 4 



 
 
 
 
Improving the Worksite Health Promotion Program 

Tax Commerce State 
Historical 
Society 

Office of 
Management 
& Budget 

YES YES (4/4) YES NO  
1. Availability of Discretionary Funds – Discretionary funds should be 

available to support important program components such as a fruit 
and vegetable program, participation incentives, and agency-level 
coordination duties. 

Comment – Tax – This is crucial.  We have been charged 
with creating a wellness program with no resources.  We 
need assistance. 
Comment – Commerce – Quite a bit of the program can 
be self funded through employee participation.  However, 
a small pool of discretionary funds each year would be 
helpful. 

YES YES (3/4) 
NO (1/4) 

YES NO  
2. Designated Worksite Coordinators – Worksites should have 

designated coordinators whose duties should be incorporated into 
their regular job descriptions.  Worksites should consider 
compensating coordinators with additional pay or reduced duties 
in other areas. 

 

Comment – Tax – Wellness Coordinators must be given 
the time to do an adequate job. 
Comment – Commerce (YES) – This is a must!  Most 
important thing to make the program a success. 

YES YES (4/4) YES NO  
3. Reward Employees for Making Healthy Choice – Systems changes 

should be implemented to reward employees for participating in 
worksite health promotion programs and adopting healthy 
lifestyles. 

 

Comment – Tax – We feel this would help entice 
employees into starting down the road to wellness. 
 

YES YES (4/4) YES NO  
4. Lower Health Insurance Deductibles/Co-Pays – Employees meeting 

healthy lifestyle criteria and/or participating in worksite health 
promotion activities should have lower health insurance deductible 
rates and/or co-pays.   

 

Comment – Commerce – WOW!  This would be great. 

NDPERS Pilot Program Recommendations — Page 5 



NDPERS Pilot Program Recommendations — Page 6 

 
 
 
 
Improving the Worksite Health Promotion Program 

Tax Commerce State 
Historical 
Society 

Office of 
Management 
& Budget 
 

YES YES (3/4) 
NO (1/4) 

YES NO  
5. Converting Some Portion of Unused Sick Leave – Worksite 

supervisors should be permitted to award employees meeting 
healthy lifestyle criteria and/or participating in worksite health 
promotion activities additional leave time by converting a portion of 
employee’s unused sick leave.   

 

Comment – Commerce (YES) – Another great idea! 

 
 
 



Part B 
Data-based Recommendations 
 
These recommendations are based on both existing evidence and from new evidence gathered 
during the previous two years of work with the North Dakota Worksite Health Promotion 
Program.  
 
Highest Confidence Recommendation: 
Existing evidence indicates that comprehensive programs provide the greatest potential for 
positive health changes as well as cost reductions.   All effective programs to date have 
included providing employees with the opportunity to complete a yearly Health Risk Assessment 
(HRA) and receive individualized feedback and recommendations for improving or maintaining 
health.  Most comprehensive programs also include telephone- or email-based health coaching 
for at-risk employees.  Although starting a worksite HP program generally assumes a minimum 
level of employer support, strong employer support and involved employees form the foundation 
for sustained improvements in positive worksite health activities and culture.  Most successful 
programs have specific employees dedicated at least in part to administering their health 
promotion programs.  Most worksites typically require some services and assistance from 
worksite wellness or other population health professional groups.       
 
Evidence from the Pilot Program indicates approximately 70% of employees completed the 
Personal Behavioral Health Profiles (PBHP) as part of their worksite programs.  This allowed 
the majority of employees to gain greater awareness of their health status and learn ways to 
reduce reported health risks.  On the PBHP, employees reported several areas of change due 
to their worksite HP program including that over 90% of employees completing the PBHP 
reported they believed other state employees should receive the same pilot program.  Although 
there are important additional components of the overall program including worksite activities 
and changes, the PBHP administration with incentive had the 2nd highest level of participation 
(first was the Fruit & Vegetable Program in which essentially all employees consumed F&Vs 
from their worksites).   
 
In summary, an evidence-based, centralized, comprehensive program such as the current pilot 
program should be made available for all PERS worksites.  It is important to note that all results 
to date from the NDWHPP are based on a centralized program that includes several 
components including the PBHP for all sites and health coaching and onsite screenings for two 
of the four sites.  Therefore, the successful portability of the Pilot Program to other PERS 
worksites depends on using the same centralized set of procedures, materials, and components 
used in the Pilot Program.   
 
An HRA delivered annually with high employee participation forms the foundation for health 
behavior change data.  This data is essential for employee awareness and motivation; for 
targeting the highest risk problems in a worksite; and for providing crucial overall program 
evaluation data.  Although the PBHP was used in the current pilot program, a similarly well-
constructed HRA with similarly constructed feedback materials, a similar incentive, and using 
similar state-based health professionals should achieve similar results.    
 
Although we have not yet analyzed employee health utilization outcomes between the two pilot 
groups (high versus medium levels of services), our PBHP data indicate that the two sites 
receiving health coaching and onsite health screening (high level) have higher levels of PBHP 
participation, greater health changes, and higher program satisfaction compared to employees 
from the two worksites that have not received health coaching or onsite screenings (medium 
level).  Therefore, we preliminarily recommend that both health coaching and screening be 
included in an effective comprehensive program for other PERS worksites.       
 

NDPERS Pilot Program Recommendations — Page 7 



NDPERS Pilot Program Recommendations — Page 8 

Additional Important Considerations: 
A no smoking policy should be required and enforced.  Evidence of the policy, its dissemination, 
and a plan for enforcement should be documented.  Onsite group and/or individual tobacco 
dependence treatment should be available and free including pharmacotherapy/medical 
intervention.  Worksite cafeterias and vending machines should include healthy foods.  Large 
agencies with cafeterias and restaurants should provide information about the nutritional content 
of food.  Agencies should determine the feasibility of, and implement if possible, physical activity 
breaks for employees and provide a reasonable place to engage in physical activity.  Every 
agency should have an employee assistance program or referral network for employees 
needing assistance with psychosocial problems (and provide depression screenings when 
possible).   Additional workshops, seminars, and trainings should be provided for educating 
employees about topics that ongoing assessments indicate are high prevalence problems within 
the agency.  
 
To improve on the current pilot program, worksite health councils have recommended that 
worksites receive additional discretionary funds and/or incentives for conducting worksite health 
promotion programs.  Evidence from the pilot program suggests moderately high variability 
across worksites in terms of level of worksite-wide activities, innovation of health council ideas, 
and overall engagement of health council members.  This suggests that discretionary funds 
might be used variably across worksites.   We would agree that being able to provide small 
incentives is a highly cost-effective method for increasing employee participation and health 
changes.  And that many worksites will require discretionary dollars to provide cost-based HP 
activities such as fruits and vegetables programs.  However, incentive programs should be 
standardized and based on evidence; likewise, health councils should provide only evidence-
based activities before funding can be accessed.   Incentives should include an array of desired 
items including cash, time-off, and services (e.g., wellness center/gym membership reductions).  
Many worksites administering incentive-based programs will require assistance in tracking 
employee health behaviors and/or in delivering and evaluating incentives.   
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   March 13, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  EPO SURVEY COMPREHENSIVE REPORT 
 
 
A representative from BCBSND will be at the board meeting to review the annual EPO 
Survey Report, December 2007, with the Board.  



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb & Kathy     
 
DATE:   March 13, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  Life Insurance Plan Renewal 
 
 
Attachment #1 is the proposed renewal from Prudential dated January 24, 2008.  Highlights 
of that letter are: 
 

• The new proposed rates would be guaranteed for three years 
• The optional life rates are proposed to decrease by 10% 
• The basic life rate would decrease by 5%  

 
Attachment #2 is a memo from Gallagher with their comments on the renewal.   
 
Attachment #3 is a subsequent letter dated March 10 from Prudential with some additional 
pricing information: 
 

• They agreed to reduce the optional rates an additional 5% for a total of 15% 
• The basic life rate would remain the same 
• The dependent rate would decrease by 10% 

 
Since the March 10 letter they have agreed to further reduce the dependent care rate by 
another 2% to a total reduction of 12%   
 
The following table show the total monthly premium we presently pay and the new premium 
if we accept proposal 1 or proposal 2. 
 



NDPERS Life Insurance Monthly Premiums - Feb/2008

Employee Employee Dependent
Current Basic Supplemental Optional Total
Premiums $17,931.20 $197,506.17 $41,406.12 $256,843.49

Proposal 1
5%/10%/0% $896.56 $19,750.62 $0.00 $20,647.18
Premium $17,034.64 $177,755.55 $41,406.12 $236,196.31

Proposal 2
0%/15%/12% $0.00 $29,625.93 $4,968.73 $34,594.66
Premium $17,931.20 $167,880.24 $36,437.39 $222,248.83  
 
The above analysis shows that proposal 2 results in the lowest overall premium. 
 
We also asked Prudential to review some additional options.  The following are the options 
and their comments (in itialic) 
 

1. Eliminate the 5 percent rate decrease for the basic life and apply to the optional life. 
5% of the basic premium only amounts to about $10K which is 1/2 of 1% of 
the Optional Life premium.  To adjust the Optional rates less than 1% is 
not really meaningful, so I suggest we just leave optional rates at the 10% 
reduction level and continue the existing basic rate. 

2. Increase the $1,300 basic coverage and fund it by not reducing the optional 
premium.  We discussed this option with our legal team and actuarial team 
and have concluded that this is not a feasible option. Because we are 
dealing with Employee paid coverage’s on the Optional and Employer paid 
coverage’s for the Basic, our opinion is that we should not be using 
employee money to pay for employer paid coverages.We are open to discuss 
more but  cannot see how this would be a viable option. 

3. Increase basic coverage from $1,300 to $10,000 with the requirement that all 
employees pay the cost of the difference.  We could implement this option if 
EVERY active employee participated in the employee paid portion of the 
basic plan.  This way, we avoid any selection issues.  With this plan, the 
rates for the Basic life are the same as present rates (ER & EE pay $0.199 
per thousand for active Basic Life) and the Optional rates decrease 10%.  
Staff notes that at this level the cost of the additional $7,700 in 
coverage would be more expensive for people under 50 and less expensive for 
those over. 

4. Increase the employer paid basic life coverage to $10,000.  The basic rates will 
not change for this option ($0.199 active & $3.30 retiree). The Optional 
Rate decrease continues at 10%.  

5. Apply the 10% premium reduction in basic coverage to increase the amount of the 
coverage from $1,300 to $1,500.   This could be done with proposal #1 

 
As you will note none of the above options seem viable at this point in time.  
 
After exploring the above options and the alternative proposals (1 & 2) staff would 
recommend 0ption 2.  
 
The next option to consider is the renewal timeframe, 1 year, 2 years or 3 years.  Prudential 
has offered to guarantee the rates for 3 years.  GBS has also recommended the 3 year 



period.  Prudential has also said that they would accept a 1 or 2 year renewal and then 
review the rates at that time.  The advantage of a shorter renewal is that if our experience 
improves we could get a lower rate.  However the disadvantage is that if our experience 
gets worse our rates could increase.  If we accept option 2 this will lower our optional rate by 
15%.  When we selected Prudential 3 years ago our rates went down 15%.  This means that 
in 3 years we will have reduced our premiums about 30%.  The probability of further 
substantial reductions cannot be assumed to occur; therefore it seems the position with the 
least risk would be to accept the three year renewal.  At the end of the 3 years it will be time 
to put the book of business out to bid again.      
 
Board Action Requested 
 
To determine if the life contract with Prudential should be renewed and if so for 1, 2, or 3 
years. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
To renew with Prudential for three years.   
 















GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC.≈≈Memo 
To: Sparb Collins, NDPERS 
 
From: Bill Robinson, Denver Office   
 
Date: March 7, 2008 
 
Re: Prudential Life Insurance Renewal Proposal 
 
 
Introduction 
 
NDPERS’ current Basic and Optional Life Insurance coverages have been with 
Prudential since January 1, 2005.  The current rate guarantee period expires June 
30, 2008. Prudential has submitted a renewal proposal and NDPERS has asked 
GBS to analyze the renewal and make recommendations on whether it should be 
accepted. 
 
Prudential’s renewal proposal is as follows: 
 

• Basic Life rates reduce by 5% 
• Optional Life rates reduce by 10% 
• Dependent Life rates remain unchanged 
• AD&D rates remain unchanged 
• Rates are guaranteed for three years through June 30, 2011 

 
The renewal proposal assumes a continuation of the past practice of subsidizing 
employer paid Basic with employee paid Optional Life. 
 
Analysis 
 
GBS examined thirty months of experience under the Prudential plan. Our findings 
are: 
 

• Basic Life:  The paid loss ratio (including waiver of premium) was 
approximately 95%.  If rated on its own, this loss ratio would warrant a rate 
increase. Prudential estimated that it would need a 14% increase on a stand-
alone basis.  We reviewed Prudential’s methodology and found it to be 
reasonable, but conservative. 

 
• Optional Life:  The paid loss ratio for this coverage (including waiver of 

premium) was approximately 52%.  We believe that the proposed 10% rate 
reduction is relatively conservative and asked Prudential to address this 
finding.  Their response was that the experience for this coverage has been 
significantly lower than under previous carrier, including waiver of premium 
claims.  They are reluctant to commit to a lower rate reduction with a three 

U:\NDPERS Board\Memos\2008 Board Memos\March\Prudential Life Renewal Attachment 2.doc 



Sparb Collins, NDPERS 
March 7, 2008 
Page 2 
 
 

U:\NDPERS Board\Memos\2008 Board Memos\March\Prudential Life Renewal Attachment 2.doc 

year rate guarantee due to the potential that claims will revert to their previous 
level. We believe that this is a reasonable position given the volatility and 
natural adverse selection inherent in this voluntary coverage. 
 

• Dependent Life:  The paid loss ratio for this coverage was approximately 
67%. This coverage is often manually rated due to its volatility, which can 
cause dramatic fluctuations from year to year.  For this reason, we support 
Prudential’s decision to keep rates at the current level. 

 
• AD&D Coverages:  These coverages for the Basic and Optional Life plans 

are not actuarially creditable and are usually manually rated. Consequently, 
we agree with Prudential’s proposal to maintain the current rate levels. 

 
Conclusions and Recommendations 
 
In general, we find Prudential’s renewal proposal to be reasonable and defensible 
based on claims history.  They possibly could be more aggressive on the Optional 
Life rate reduction, but the concerns they raise about the possibility of death and 
waiver claims returning to previous levels are legitimate.  If they occur, rates will 
need to be increased the next period potentially causing younger employees to leave 
the plan in favor of lower cost individual coverages. Rate stability over time is 
preferred.  
 
We have identified previously the practice of using employee paid coverages to 
subsidize employer paid coverages.  As indicated above, Prudential has continued 
this practice in its rate proposal.  We suggest that the Board reconfirm that it wants 
this practice to continue with the next renewal. 
 
At your request, we asked Prudential if it would be willing to allow NDPERS to take 
the proposed Basic and Optional Life rate reductions for one year and then have the 
experience re-evaluated to determine if further rate reductions could occur.  
Prudential did not agree to this request because of the possibility of incurring 
unexpected losses next year that it could not recover in subsequent years. 
 
Given Prudential’s response noted above, we recommend that NPDERS accept the 
proposed renewal with the three year rate guarantee.  If NDPERS only accepted the 
proposed rates for one year, then there is the possibility that rates would have to be 
increased the next year or the coverages put out to competitive bid.  If they 
increased, NDPERS would have to go through all the resulting administrative and 
payroll procedures required with the possibility that these activities would have to 
occur again the following year if experience changed again.  For these reasons, we 
recommend that NDPERS accept the proposed three year rate guarantees as 
presented to achieve stability to the life insurance program. 
 



Sparb Collins, NDPERS 
March 7, 2008 
Page 3 
 
 

U:\NDPERS Board\Memos\2008 Board Memos\March\Prudential Life Renewal Attachment 2.doc 

Alternative Rate Scenarios 
 
Prudential was asked to present alternative rate renewal scenarios for NDPERS’ 
consideration.  Four were provided on February 29, 2008.  We have reviewed them 
and have the following brief comments: 
 

1. Option One:  We agree that lowering the Optional Life rate by less than 
.005% does not achieve any meaningful savings to employees.  Therefore, 
this option does not appear to be viable. 

 
2. Option Two:  This option increases the subsidization of the employer paid 

Basic Life plan by the Optional Life coverage.  Although possible, NDPERS 
would need to decide whether to expand a practice that already may be of 
questionable merit, as Prudential legal staff has pointed out. 

 
3. Options Three and Four:  Both of these are policy decisions for NDPERS.  If 

the decision is to pursue one or both, we would ask Prudential to readdress 
their conclusions that the Basic Life rate would remain unchanged.  Under 
either of these options, we believe that there would be actuarial justification 
for lowering the Basic life rate if the total premium volume increased 
materially. 

 
In summary, we recommend that NDPERS accept the three year guaranteed 
renewal premium rates for the life insurance program. Regarding the options that 
Prudential provided, if NDPERS wants to pursue the number three or four, we would 
contact Prudential to attempt to lower the Basic Life rates as a result of increased 
premium volume. 
 
Please let me know if we can provide any additional information at this time. 
 
cc: Shawn Adkins, CPA, Underwriting Manager 
 





 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: ndpers-info@nd.gov  ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy      
 
DATE:   March 20, 2008  
 
SUBJECT:  CIGNA Performance Guarantee Agreement 
 
 
Included is the CIGNA Service Performance Guarantee Agreement for the group dental 
plan.  This agreement is renewed annually.  It has been reviewed for compliance by our 
legal counsel Aaron Webb and by PERS staff and no issues are noted.  Also included for 
your information is the performance summary report for 2007.  The report indicates that 
CIGNA is operating in compliance with its performance commitments as set forth in Exhibit 
A of the agreement. 
 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
Approve the CIGNA Performance Guarantee Agreement.  







































NDPERS 

Memo 
To:  NDPERS Board 

From:  Bryan T. Reinhardt 

Date:  2/29/2008 

Re:  2007 BCBS Claims Review 

Each year we conduct a claims review to check the accuracy of BCBS claims processing.  
In February, I traveled to the BCBS corporate office in Fargo to review a sample of 100 
NDPERS claims.  A list of the claim specifications is attached.  Note that this is not a random 
sample of all claims, but a select sample from specific areas that we felt needed to be 
looked at.  I focused on claims incurred in the year 2007.  BCBS did a good job of having 
everything ready for me and having staff available to answer my questions and explain the 
claims payment process.  The BCBS claim selection process is attached. 

Review Findings: 

- A Medicare high charge was not applied resulting in a member’s deductible being 
slightly higher than it should have been. 

- A provider’s high charge was not applied resulting in a plan overpayment. 

- Coinsurance was not applied to a claim resulting in a plan overpayment. 

Mammograms are processed so the first occurrence is treated as preventative (paid 100%) 
and the rest are treated as medical, regardless of the diagnosis codes.  The other 
preventative screenings are not processed in this manner.  All five of the PAP screenings 
and four out of five of the mammograms in the review were processed at 100%.  All five 
Fecal Occult tests, three of the five cholesterol tests, two of the five Blood Sugar tests, and 
three of the five PSA tests were paid at 100%.  These tests are not covered in full under the 
wellness benefit unless there is a ‘routine’ or ‘preventative’ diagnosis.  Note that if there is a 
‘routine’ diagnosis, other tests are not covered at all.  If a member does go to a doctor for an 
annual physical or some other service that is ‘not allowed’, they do not receive the benefits 
of any BCBS or NDPERS fee schedule or discounts.  This is true even if the provider is a 
PPO or EPO provider.  Three of the five HPV vaccine claims for Gardasil were covered.  
The other two were for members over age 19.   

 

 Page 1 



 Page 2 

A general observation is that a lot of the claims resulted in no plan payment because the 
amount went toward the member’s deductible and/or coinsurance.   

On July 1, 2007 the NDPERS Health plan increased deductibles, office visit copayments, 
and brand drug copayments.  BCBS appears to have the plan design changes for the 
current biennium in place and being properly applied.    

If you have any questions, I will be available at the Board meeting.   



NDPERS 

  Memo 
To:  NDPERS Board 

From:  Bryan T. Reinhardt 

CC:  Sparb, Kathy 

Date:  3/14/2008 

Re:  2007 EAP Utilization 

The following table shows the self-reported 2007 utilization from the NDPERS 
Employee Assistance Program (EAP) providers.  The overall EAP utilization rate is 
about 9.0%.  This is about the same rate as in prior years.   

 

NDPERS Employee Assistance Program – 2007 
  
 NDPERS TOTAL Medcenter One Deer Oaks The Village St. Alexius
  

Contracts 14823 822 62 3479 10460
Cases* 1331 46 2 410 873
% 9.0% 5.6% 3.2% 11.8% 8.3%

  
Sessions** 2165 127 5 1160 873
% 14.6% 15.5% 8.1% 33.3% 8.3%

  
Case Types:  
Psychiatric 448 14 0  97 337
Family/Personal 549 23 2 136 388
Work Problems  76 2 0 25 49
Financial/Legal 83 0 0 71 12
Drugs/Alcohol 52 5 0  19 28
Other/Unknown 123  2 0 62 59

  
* - Note that family members are also eligible for the EAP. 
** - Per Session information was not available from St. Alexius. 
 

If you have any questions or need anymore information, please contact me. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   March 13, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  Fidelity Renewal 
 
 
Attached is the proposed renewal for Fidelity.  This is the last of their biennial renewals 

before a general bid is done.  As you will note they are proposing to maintain the current 

service levels and they are offering the same pricing structure.    Also attached is a letter 

from Shawn Cosgrove providing a further explanation of the proposed fees (not received at 

the time Board book was prepared, will forward).    

 

Two years ago we were offered and accepted the following: 

 

On Friday, May 12, 2006, I received approval from the Fidelity Investments Finance committee to 

reduce by 23% the annual NDPERS 457(b) Companion Plan participant recordkeeping fee from 

$39 to $30. This fee reduction is made in good faith based on your willingness to implement 

Deminimus cash out of terminated plan participants who have a balance below $1,000 and pursue 

an automatic enrollment process, pending legislative approval.   
 
The good news with the last renewal is rates went down for the 457 plan and rates for the 

401(a) plan stayed the same at $8.   

 

The following is the history of the 457 participation, fees and assets: 

 



NDPERS 457 Deferred Compensation Companion Plan  
     
 12/31/2007 12/31/2006 12/31/2005 12/31/2004 
Assets $24.02 Mil $20.91 Mil $16.48 Mil $13.50 Mil 
Participants 2,019 1,555 1,130 1,076 
Quarterly Fee $7.50 $7.50 $9.75 $9.75 
Total Quarterly Fee $15,142.50 $11,662.50 $11,017.50 $10,491.00 
Avg acct balance $11,887 $13,505 $14,602 $12,546 
Year End Reported 
Fees: $51,290 $46,648 $41,779  
     
Note the quarterly fee changed 3rd Quarter 2006.   

 
 

As the above shows the number of members has doubled, total fees have increased about 

50% and the average account value has decreased. 

 

The question at this point is if we should renew with Fidelity?  Staff notes they have been 

good to work with, participation in the plan has increased, we have not received any 

complaints from members about their service and they have maintained or reduced fees 

over the term of our relationship.  We also note that we would have preferred further fee 

concessions on the 457 plan this time.  Therefore we would recommend that before we 

renew with Fidelity we should further discuss with them the fees for the 457 plan and ask 

them to identify for us a plan that would provide further fee concessions.   Specifically they 

say that because of the number of small accounts they need a higher fee for the 457 

product then the 401(a) product.  Given that explanation what is the average account size 

the 457 plan needs in order for fees to be reduced?  If the average account sizes were the 

same in the 457 and 401(a) plan would the fees be the same?  Why in the last renewal did 

they encourage us to submit legislation for automatic enrollment when that would have 

produced more small accounts?  These are some of the questions that could be more fully 

discussed before renewing.  Staff would suggest referring this to the Investment 

Subcommittee to review, discuss and prepare a recommendation for the board’s 

consideration at the April meeting.   

 

Board Action Requested 
 

To determine if the Fidelity renewal should be accepted. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   March 13, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  Segal Information 
 
 
 
Previously the Board had requested a more detailed gain loss analysis and funding 

projections that recognized the possibility of loss for this year.  Attachment #1 is the gain 

loss analysis and Attachment #2 is the updated funding projections. 

 
  



SEGAL 

Main System 

Explanation of Change in Employer Cost Rate 
 
 Percent 

of Payroll 
Employer Cost Rate as of July 1, 2006 6.90% 
Retired Life Mortality (0.10)% 
The release of liability due to deaths among retirees and beneficiaries 
was more than expected, decreasing the employer cost rate. 

 

Active Life Mortality 0.01% 
The release of  liability due to deaths among active members was less 
than expected, increasing the employer cost rate. 

 

Disability Incidence 0.00% 
The net change in liability due to disability retirements was nearly 
equal to that expected. 

 

Withdrawals (0.04%) 
The release of liability due to withdrawals prior to retirement was 
more than expected, decreasing the employer cost rate. 

 

Retirement 0.11% 
The actual liability due to non-disabled retirements was more than 
expected, increasing the employer cost rate. 

 

Investments (1.27)% 
On an actuarial value basis, the rate of return on assets was more than 
the assumed rate of return, decreasing the employer cost rate. 

 

Salary Scale 0.03% 
Salaries increased more than expected, increasing the employer cost 
rate. 

 

Contributions 0.15% 
Actual contributions received by the System were less than the 
actuarially determined amount, increasing the required contributions 
in future years. 

 

  
 



SEGAL 

Main System 

Explanation of Change in Employer Cost Rate (continued) 
 
 Percent 

of Payroll 
Administrative Expenses 0.01% 
Actual expenses were more than expected, increasing the employer 
cost rate. 

 

New and Reinstated Members 0.11% 
The addition of new and reinstated members increases the employer 
cost rate. 

 

Part-Time Experience (0.09%) 
Some continuing active members earned less than one year of service 
during the current year, decreasing the employer cost rate. 

 

Change in Size and Composition of Active Membership and  
Miscellaneous Experience 

0.31% 

The demographic characteristics of the active membership changed 
during the year, increasing the employer cost rate. 

 

Plan Provision Changes 0.00% 
There were no changes in plan provisions.  
Assumption Changes 0.00% 
There were no changes in actuarial assumptions.  
Funding Schedule (0.05)% 
The effect of maintaining a 20-year funding schedule results in small 
decrease in cost. 

 

Employer Cost Rate as of July 1, 2007 6.08% 

 

 
 
 
4036809v1/01640.001 



North Dakota Public Employees 
Retirement System

2007 Projections

Brad Ramirez, FSA, MAAA, EA
Consulting Actuary

March, 2008
4027133v3



North Dakota Public Employees 
Retirement System

2

If Market Return for 
FY 2008 Is June 30, 2008 June 30, 2009 June 30, 2010 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2012

-8% -1.80% -1.68% -1.75% -1.97% -2.56%
-6% -1.71% -1.50% -1.48% -1.61% -2.11%
-4% -1.63% -1.32% -1.20% -1.25% -1.66%
-2% -1.54% -1.14% -0.93% -0.89% -1.22%
0% -1.45% -0.96% -0.66% -0.53% -0.77%

Note: Projection reflects only investment return effects.
Assumes constant normal cost rate of 8.67% for Main.
The 2007 valuation margin is -1.96%.

North Dakota Main System
Projected Margins

(Market Return After FY 2008 Always 8%)



North Dakota Public Employees 
Retirement System

3

If Market Return for 
FY 2008 Is June 30, 2008 June 30, 2009 June 30, 2010 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2012

-8% 99.51% 99.56% 99.60% 99.65% 99.69%
-6% 101.69% 101.77% 101.86% 101.95% 102.04%
-4% 103.87% 103.98% 104.11% 104.24% 104.39%
-2% 106.05% 106.20% 106.36% 106.54% 106.74%
0% 108.22% 108.41% 108.61% 108.84% 109.09%

Note: Projection reflects only investment return effects.
The 2007 funded ratio is 116.7% at Market Value.

North Dakota Main System
Projected Funded Ratio

Market Value of Assets to the Actuarial Accrued Liability
(Market Return After FY 2008 Always 8%)



North Dakota Public Employees 
Retirement System

4

If Market Return for 
FY 2008 Is June 30, 2008 June 30, 2009 June 30, 2010 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2012

-8% 94.27% 94.96% 94.69% 93.69% 90.92%
-6% 94.70% 95.86% 96.03% 95.44% 93.07%
-4% 95.14% 96.76% 97.37% 97.19% 95.22%
-2% 95.57% 97.66% 98.71% 98.94% 97.36%
0% 96.01% 98.56% 100.04% 100.70% 99.51%

Note: Projection reflects only investment return effects.
The 2007 funded ratio is 93.3% at Actuarial Value.

Projected Funded Ratio

(Market Return After FY 2008 Always 8%)
Actuarial Value of Assets to the Actuarial Accrued Liability

North Dakota Main System



North Dakota Public Employees 
Retirement System

5

If Market Return for 
FY 2008 Is June 30, 2008 June 30, 2009 June 30, 2010 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2012

-8% -1.80% -1.63% -1.60% -1.66% -2.04%
-6% -1.71% -1.45% -1.32% -1.29% -1.58%
-4% -1.63% -1.27% -1.05% -0.92% -1.12%
-2% -1.54% -1.09% -0.77% -0.56% -0.66%
0% -1.45% -0.90% -0.50% -0.19% -0.20%

Note: Projection reflects only investment return effects.
Assumes constant normal cost rate of 8.67% for Main.
The 2007 valuation margin is -1.96%.

North Dakota Main System
Projected Margins

(Market Return After FY 2008 Always 9.3%)



North Dakota Public Employees 
Retirement System

6

If Market Return for 
FY 2008 Is June 30, 2008 June 30, 2009 June 30, 2010 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2012

-8% 99.51% 100.77% 102.06% 103.39% 104.78%
-6% 101.69% 103.01% 104.36% 105.77% 107.25%
-4% 103.87% 105.25% 106.67% 108.16% 109.71%
-2% 106.05% 107.48% 108.98% 110.54% 112.18%
0% 108.22% 109.72% 111.29% 112.92% 114.64%

Note: Projection reflects only investment return effects.
The 2007 funded ratio is 116.7% at Market Value.

North Dakota Main System
Projected Funded Ratio

Market Value of Assets to the Actuarial Accrued Liability
(Market Return After FY 2008 Always 9.3%)



North Dakota Public Employees 
Retirement System

7

If Market Return for 
FY 2008 Is June 30, 2008 June 30, 2009 June 30, 2010 June 30, 2011 June 30, 2012

-8% 94.27% 95.20% 95.44% 95.19% 93.43%
-6% 94.70% 96.11% 96.79% 96.98% 95.63%
-4% 95.14% 97.01% 98.15% 98.76% 97.83%
-2% 95.57% 97.92% 99.50% 100.55% 100.04%
0% 96.01% 98.83% 100.86% 102.33% 102.24%

Note: Projection reflects only investment return effects.
The 2007 funded ratio is 93.3% at Actuarial Value.

Projected Funded Ratio

(Market Return After FY 2008 Always 9.3%)
Actuarial Value of Assets to the Actuarial Accrued Liability

North Dakota Main System



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: ndpers-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:   NDPERS Board 
 
FROM:   Kathy Allen  
 
DATE:  March 13, 2008 
  
SUBJECT:   Provider Training Compliance 
 
 
At the February 21st meeting, you were notified that Chase and Symetra were out of compliance with 
our training requirements.  Based on this noncompliance, the Board approved a recommendation to 
issue both providers a notice of intent to suspend participation in the deferred compensation 
program.  On February 22, 2008 both companies were sent a notice of intent to suspend.  The 
notice included a request that they submit by March 10, any information they would like the Board to 
review and further stated that no response will be interpreted by the Board as their desire to 
discontinue provider status in the deferred compensation plan. 

  
As of March 10, neither company has responded to our request.  Therefore, pursuant to NDCC 71-
04-04-09, the Board may apply either of the following two types of suspension with respect to these 
two companies:  
 

1. Loss of active provider status.  Under this type of suspension, the provider may not 
enroll any new participants.  The provider may continue to receive contributions from 
existing members. 

 
2. Loss of provider status. Under this type of suspension, the provider may not enroll 

any new participants nor receive any further contributions from existing members. 
 
Symetra has 36 participants and assets of $854,975.80.  Chase has 296 participants and assets of 
$6,692,899.92 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 

Staff recommends that the Board apply a ‘loss of active provider status’.   
 
Board Action Requested 
 
 Approve or reject staff’s recommendation. 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS@state.nd.us ●  discovernd.com/NDPERS 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board 
   
FROM:   Kathy  
 
DATE:   March 12, 2008 
 
SUBJECT:   Deferred Compensation – New Provider 
 
 
A new provider has met the requirements to provide services under the State’s deferred 
compensation plan.  American United Life in conjunction with OneAmerica Financial 
Partners, Inc. has submitted a signed Provider Administrative Agreement along with the 50 
minimum required applications.  They are offering a group variable product.  Included is 
information regarding the company, list of investment options, and historical rates of return. 
 
At this time staff is working out the details to add this provider to our database and payroll 
systems.  The effective date of participation is expected to be May 1, 2008.   
 





























































































































 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb  
 
DATE:   March 13, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  Legislation 
 
 
Attached please find the draft of the proposed legislation for the next session to be 

submitted to the Legislative Employee Benefits committee by the end of this month.  Also 

attached is the proposed legislative concepts matrix that we have been working off of for the 

last several months.  An additional column has been added to the right that indicates were 

that concept, if approved, has been included in the attached bills.   In addition to the 

concepts, the bill drafts also include the following: 

 

• The last PERS election subcommittee noted that eligibility for the PERS board is 

limited in statute to PERS members in chapter 54-52 only.  The committee 

recommends that eligibility should be expanded to the other retirement plans 

administered by PERS including members of the DC plan, Highway Patrol plan and 

Job Service Plan (Bill #2, Section 6).  

 

• At the Board Planning meeting in December we discussed expanding the eligibility 

relating to PERS members on the SIB.  This was referred to the investment 

subcommittee to develop the concept.  Based upon that discussion proposed 

language is included (Bill #2, Section 1).  
 



Legislation 
Page 2 
 
Several questions came up during the bill preparation: 

 

• For the 13th check we previously approved language that it would be effective if the 

target rate of return is met and the market value to liablities is 110%.  Staff would 

suggest that we graduate the funded status in the same manner as the return 

assumption so it would be: 

o 50% if we get an 8% return and the funded status is 105% 

o 75% if we get 9% and the funded status is 110% 

o 100% if we get 10% and the funded status in 115% 

Staff would recommend the change in the bill to the above language and has 

included it in the draft for your consideration. 

• Should we have a trigger on the 2% retiree increase?  The bill provides that employer 

contributions will increase to a new rate for two years to pay for the increase.  In 

calculating this amount Segal assumes not only the contribution income but also the 

investment return income over the period.  If investment return income is not as high 

as expected then liabilities will increase more then assets.  If this is a concern 

especially in a falling market there are two ways we can address this issue.  The first 

option would be add to the bill a trigger that would stop the increase if the market 

value of assets decreases or if the investment return for the previous year is less 

then 8%.  The difficulty with this is that we would be receiving higher contributions to 

pay for the increase from some employers and then the question would be do we 

keep it, send it back or handle it some other way.  The second option is to direct 

Segal to use a lower investment return assumption when calculating the required 

contribution increase.   Staff would recommend the later option and that rate can be 

determined later.  However if you would like to add a trigger that would need to done 

at this point.   

 

On Bill #4 the proposed reduction in the premedicare retiree rate differential from 150% to 
125% of the state single rate will have the effect of increasing our GASB OPEB liability  



Legislation 
Page 3 
 
 
substantially.  Therefore staff has added to the bill a sunset clause for the end of the 

biennium.  This could reduce or eliminate the OPEB liability increase, however, this is still 

under review.  The advantage of this provision is that it could make the change more 

reasonable from an OPEB perspective.  The disadvantage is that it would require renewal 

every two year.  Staff seeks your direction if this provision should stay in or be removed.  

Staff would recommend maintaining it.   

 

Board Action Requested 
 

To approve the bill drafts for submission to the Legislative Employee Benefits Committee 

and to provide direction on the above issues.   



Legislative Employee Benefits Committee 
Proposed Legislative Concepts 
 

Proposed Legislation Main/ Nat 
Gd/ Law Enf 

Judges Highway Patrol Job  
Service 

Bill 
Reference 

1. 
2% increase in January 2011  
• Fully paid for in 2009-

2011 
• Estimated cost .91 or less 
• Make political 

subdivisions participation 
optional 

13th check in January of 2010 
• 50% if return is greater 

then 8% & funding ratio at 
market is greater then 
110% 

• 75% if return is greater 
then 9% & funding ratio at 
market is greater then 
110%  

• 100% if return is greater 
then 10% and funding 
ratio at market is greater 
then 110% 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Yes 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Yes, based 
on available 

margin 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Yes, 13th check 
consistent with main 

system. 
 

  
Bill #3 
Sections 1, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9 

2. 
Increase the Retiree 
Health Credit from $4.50 
to $5 
 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Bill #1, 
Sections 1, 2 



Page 2 of 6  

Proposed Legislation Main/ Nat 
Gd/ Law Enf 

Judges Highway Patrol Job  
Service 

Bill 
Reference 

3. 
HDHP for pre-Medicare 
Retirees 

No No No No NA 

4. 
Change NDCC 54-52.1 for 
pre-Medicare retirees single 
rate from 150% of active rate 
to 125% 

 
Yes 

 
Yes 

 
Yes  

 
Yes 

Bill #4 
Section 1 

5. 
Amend the Joint and Survivor 
Option under the Hybrid Plan 
to allow a PERS retiree to 
designate a subsequent 
beneficiary, either after the 
death of the original 
beneficiary or upon a divorce, 
similar to other plans.  

 
 

Approved 

 
 

Yes 

 
 

No, not necessary 

 Bill #2 
Sections 4, 8 

6. 
Allow PERS members to 
purchase service credit 
unrelated to other eligible 
service in excess of five years 
(up to an additional five years) 
However, such excess service 
would not be counted towards 
attaining normal retirement 
date under the Rule of 85 (80).  

 
 
 

Approved 

 
 
 

Yes 

 
 
 

Yes 

 Bill #2 
Sections 2, 9 

7. 
Eliminate the benefit option 
for surviving spouses of active 
employees whereby 

 
Approved 

 
 

Yes 

 
 

N/A 

 Bill #2 
Section 8 



Page 3 of 6  

Proposed Legislation Main/ Nat 
Gd/ Law Enf 

Judges Highway Patrol Job  
Service 

Bill 
Reference 

unreduced normal retirement 
benefits are payable for 60 
months. This is a concern for 
PERS because a 60-month 
certain form of payment is an 
eligible rollover distribution 
under IRC 402(c) and 
therefore each monthly 
payment is subject to an 
automatic 20% tax 
withholding, unless the 
surviving spouse elects to 
rollover each payment.  

8. 
Permit members of the Hybrid 
Plan and HP to select a non-
spouse annuitant for the joint 
and survivor annuity benefit 
options (50% and 100%) upon 
retirement.  

 

 
Approved  

Yes Yes  Bill #2 
Sections 4, 8 

9. 
Permit members of the Law 
Enforcement and National 
Guard Systems Plan to 
provide an unreduced 50% 
Joint and Survivor benefit as a 
normal form of benefit.  
 
 
 

 
 

Not approved 

 
 

N/A 

 
 

N/A 

 NA 



Page 4 of 6  

Proposed Legislation Main/ Nat 
Gd/ Law Enf 

Judges Highway Patrol Job  
Service 

Bill 
Reference 

10. 
Allow participants in the 457 
plan to purchase service credit 
via in-service transfer of their 
457 plan account balance 
based on paying only the 
employee and employer 
contribution rate under the 
Hybrid Plan (9.12% of salary 
or wages), rather than full 
actuarial cost to the fund for 
providing the service credit.  
For example for each year a 
member participated in PEP 
they could purchase one 
month of service credit at 
9.12% 

 
 
 
 
 

Approved 

 
 

N/A 

 
 

N/A 

 Bill #3 
Section 5 

11. 
Allow participants in the 
Hybrid Plan to purchase a 
graduated benefit. The 
monthly benefit would be 
actuarially reduced depending 
on the annual inflation 
increase the member would 
like to have.  

 
 
 

Approved 

 
 
 

Yes 

 
 
 

Yes 

 Bill #2 
Section 8 

12. 
Allow employers to contribute 
a “bonus” contribution to a 
participant’s 457 plan 
account.  

 
Not Approved 

   NA 



Page 5 of 6  

Proposed Legislation Main/ Nat 
Gd/ Law Enf 

Judges Highway Patrol Job  
Service 

Bill 
Reference 

13. 
Change Rule of 85 to Rule of 
90 
 
 

 
No Action 

  
No 

 NA 

14. 
Add Legislators to the retiree 
health credit plan 
 
 

 
Advise of 
option 

   NA 

15. 
Allowing the Judges, Job 
Service and the HP members 
to pretax their employee 
contributions 

  
 

Yes 

 
 

Yes 

 Bill #2 
Sections 3, 7 

16. 
Other Changes: 
Allow the employer the option 
of paying health and life 
insurance premiums for 
permanent employees on 
unpaid LOA. 
 
Consider eliminating the 
provision that allows non-
eligible employees to join the 
health plan. 
 
54-52.1-03.4 – update the 
wording to reflect term 
different then 9 months and 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yes 

Bill #2 
Section 12 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bill #2 
Section 12 
 
 
 
Bill #2 
Section 11 
 



Page 6 of 6  

Proposed Legislation Main/ Nat 
Gd/ Law Enf 

Judges Highway Patrol Job  
Service 

Bill 
Reference 

change “teacher” to “faculty” 
 
Determine if the HP want to 
allow member to purchase 
other types of previous public 
employment including in-
state, federal & out-of-state.  
  

Yes, make consistent 
with main system 

purchase provisions. 

 
 
Bill #2 
Section 2 

17. 
 
Revise normal highway patrol 
retirement option from an 
automatic unreduced 50% Joint 
and Survivor provision to a 100% 
automatic unreduced joint and 
survivor provision for surviving 
spouses of retired HP 

  
N/A 

 
 

Yes 

 Bill #3 
Section 2 

18.  
 
Increase employer paid life       
insurance from $1,300 to $10,000 

Recommended 
by benefits 
committee. 
Staff 
recommends 
deferring this 
to next session.

   NA 

19. 
 
Wellness Incentives 

No No No No NA 

 



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

of North Dakota 
 
Introduced by 
 
 
 
A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 1 of section 54-52.1-03.2 and 

subsection 2 of section 54-52.1-03.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the 

retiree health benefits fund. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

 SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 54-52.1-03.2 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

 54-52.1-03.2.  Retiree health benefits fund - Appropriation. 

1.  The board shall establish a retiree health benefits fund account with the 

Bank of North Dakota for the purpose of prefunding and providing hospital 

benefits coverage and medical benefits coverage under the uniform group 

insurance program for retired eligible employees or surviving spouses of 

retired eligible employees and their dependents as provided in this 

chapter. The state shall contribute monthly to the retiree health benefits 

fund an amount equal to one and fifteen hundredths percent of the 

monthly salaries and wages of all participating members of the highway 

patrolmen's retirement system under chapter 39-03.1, and one 

14 

15 

and fifteen 16 

hundredths percent of the monthly salaries of all supreme or district court 

judges who are participating members of the public employees retirement 

system under chapter 54-52. Each governmental unit that contributes to 

the public employees retirement system fund under section 54-52-06 or 

the retirement plan under chapter 54-52.6 shall contribute monthly to the 

retiree health benefits fund an amount equal to one 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

and fifteen hundredths 

percent of the monthly salaries or wages of all participating members of 

22 

23 

  Page No. 1



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

the public employees retirement system under chapter 54-52 or chapter 

54-52.6, except for nonteaching employees of the superintendent of public 

instruction who elect to participate in the public employees retirement 

system pursuant to section 54-52-02.13 and employees of the state board 

for career and technical education who elect to participate in the public 

employees retirement system pursuant to section 54-52-02.14. For 

nonteaching employees of the superintendent of public instruction who 

elect to participate in the public employees retirement system pursuant to 

section 54-52-02.13, the superintendent of public instruction shall 

contribute monthly to the retiree health benefits fund an amount equal to 

three and one

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

-tenth one-quarter percent of the monthly salaries or wages 

of those nonteaching employee members, beginning on the first of the 

month following the transfer under section 54-52-02.13 and continuing 

thereafter for a period of eight years, after which time the superintendent 

of public instruction shall contribute one 

11 

12 

13 

14 

and fifteen hundredths percent of 

the monthly salary or wages of those nonteaching employee members. 

For employees of the state board for career and technical education who 

elect to participate in the public employees retirement system pursuant to 

section 54-52-02.14, the state board for career and technical education 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 shall contribute monthly to the retiree health benefits fund an amount 

equal to two and eighty-five hundredths three percent of the monthly 

salary or wages of those employee members, beginning on the first of the 

month following the transfer under section 54-52-02.14 and continuing 

thereafter for a period of eight years, after which time the state board for 

career and technical education shall contribute one 

21 

22 

23 

24 

and fifteen hundredths 

percent of the monthly salary or wages of those employee members. The 

employer of a national guard security officer or firefighter shall contribute 

25 

26 

27 

  Page No. 2



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 monthly to the retiree health benefits fund an amount equal to one and 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

fifteen hundredths percent of the monthly salaries or wages of all national 

guard security officers or firefighters participating in the public employees 

retirement system under chapter 54-52. Job service North Dakota shall 

reimburse monthly the retiree health benefits fund for credit received 

under section 54-52.1-03.3 by members of the retirement program 

established by job service North Dakota under section 52-11-01. The 

board, as trustee of the fund and in exclusive control of its administration, 

shall: 

a.  Provide for the investment and disbursement of moneys of the 

retiree health benefits fund and administrative expenditures in the 

same manner as moneys of the public employees retirement 

system are invested, disbursed, or expended. 

b.  Adopt rules necessary for the proper administration of the retiree 

health benefits fund, including enrollment procedures. 

 SECTION 2.  AMENDMENT.  Subsection 2 of section 54-52.1-03.3 of the North 

Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

2.  The board shall calculate the allowable monthly credit toward hospital and 

medical benefits coverage for a person eligible under subsection 1 in an 

amount equal to four five dollars and fifty cents multiplied by the member's 

or deceased member's number of years of credited service under the 

highway patrolmen's retirement system, the public employees retirement 

system, the retirement program established by job service North Dakota 

under section 52-11-01, or the judges retirement program established 

under chapter 27-17. For a member of the public employees retirement 

system receiving an early retirement benefit or the surviving spouse of that 

member, or a former participating member of the defined contribution 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

  Page No. 3



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

  Page No. 4

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

retirement plan who is receiving a periodic distribution and would not meet 

the normal retirement provisions of the public employees retirement 

system, the allowable monthly credit must be reduced by three percent if 

the member terminates employment within one year prior to attaining the 

age of sixty-five and an additional reduction factor of six percent shall 

apply for each year the member terminates employment prior to attaining 

the age of sixty-four. For a member of the highway patrolmen's retirement 

system receiving an early retirement benefit or the surviving spouse of that 

member, the allowable monthly credit must be reduced by three percent if 

the member terminates employment within one year prior to attaining the 

age of fifty-five and an additional reduction factor of six percent shall apply 

for each year the member terminates employment prior to attaining the 

age of fifty-four. For a member of the retirement program established by 

job service North Dakota under section 52-11-01 receiving an early 

retirement benefit or a discontinued service annuity under the plan 

provisions of that retirement program or the surviving spouse of that 

member, the allowable monthly credit must be reduced by three percent if 

the member terminates employment within one year prior to attaining the 

age of sixty-five and an additional reduction factor of six percent applies 

for each year the member terminates employment prior to attaining the 

age of sixty-four. 



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

of North Dakota 
 
Introduced by 
 
 
 
A BILL for an Act to create and enact subsection 3 of section 39-03.1-09, and 

subsection 4 of section 54-52-05, of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 

payment of employee contributions under the highway patrolmen’s retirement plan and 

public employees retirement system; to amend and reenact subsection 1 of section 21-

10-01, 39-03.1-08.2, subsections 8 and 9 of section 39-03.1-11, 39-03.1-11.2, 

subsections 6 and 9 of section 54-52-17, subsection 6 of section 54-52-17.4, 54-52-28, 

subsection 7 of section 54-52.1-03, and 54-52.1-03.4 of the North Dakota Century 

Code, relating to membership on state investment board, purchase of service credit, 

member benefit options, Internal Revenue Code compliance, and board elections under 

the highway patrolmen’s retirement plan and public employees retirement system, and 

participation and employer payments under uniform group insurance program. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Subsection 1 of section 21-10-01 of the North 

Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

1. The North Dakota state investment board consists of the governor, the 

state treasurer, the commissioner of university and school lands, the 

director of workforce safety and insurance, the insurance commissioner, 

three members of the teachers' fund for retirement board or the board's 

designees who need not be members of the fund as selected by that 

board, and three of the elected members of the public employees 

retirement system board as selected by that board. The director of 

20 

21 

22 

23 

workforce safety and insurance may appoint a designee, subject to 

approval by the workforce safety and insurance board of directors, to 

 Page No. 1



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

attend the meetings, participate, and vote when the director is unable to 

attend. The teachers' fund for retirement board may appoint an alternate 

designee with full voting privileges to attend meetings of the state 

investment board when a selected member is unable to attend. The public 

employees retirement system board may appoint an alternate designee 

with full voting privileges from the public employees retirement system 

board to attend meetings of the state investment board when a selected 

member is unable to attend. The members of the state investment board, 

except elected and appointed officials and the director of workforce safety 

and insurance or the director's designee, are entitled to receive as 

compensation sixty-two dollars and fifty cents per day and necessary 

mileage and travel expenses as provided in sections 44-08-04 and  

54-06-09 for attending meetings of the state investment board. 

SECTION 2.  AMENDMENT.  Section 39-03.1-08.2 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

1.  The fund may accept rollovers from other eligible plans under rules 

adopted by the board for the purchase of additional service credit, but only 

to the extent the transfer is a rollover contribution that meets the 

requirement of section 408 of the Internal Revenue Code [26 U.S.C. 408]. 

20 2.  Except as provided in subsection 3 of section 39-03.1-10.1, a contributor 

21 is entitled to purchase additional credit under this section for active 

employment in the armed forces of the United States, for up to four years 22 

23 of credit, if the contributor is not presently receiving credit for that service. 

A contributor may not purchase credit under this subsection if the years 24 

25 claimed also qualify for retirement benefits from another retirement 

26 system. 

 Page No. 2



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 3.  A contributor may elect to purchase credit for an employer-approved leave 

2 of absence if the contributor is not presently receiving credit for that 

3 absence. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

4. 2. The board may accept trustee-to-trustee transfers as permitted by Internal 

Revenue Code section 403(b)(13) and section 457(e)(17) from an Internal 

Revenue Code section 403(b) annuity or Internal Revenue Code section 

457 deferred compensation plan for the purchase of permissive service 

credit, as defined in Internal Revenue Code section 415(n)(3)(A), or as 

repayment of a cashout from a governmental plan under Internal Revenue 

Code section 415(k)(3). 

11 3. A contributor may elect to purchase credit for years of service and prior 

12 service for which the contributor is not presently receiving credit. A 

13 contributor is entitled to purchase additional credit under this section for 

14 the following service or prior service, except this service is not eligible for 

15 credit if the years claimed also qualify for retirement benefits from another 

16 retirement system: 

17 a.  Except as provided in subsection 3 of section 39-03.1-10.1, up to 

18 four years of credit for active employment in the armed forces of the 

United States. 19 

20 b.  Employment as a permanent employee by a public employer either 

21 within or outside the state of North Dakota. 

22 c.  Employment as a permanent employee by the federal government. 

23 4. A contributor may elect to purchase credit for the following absences for 

which the participating contributor is not receiving service credit: 24 

25 a.  Employer-approved leave of absence; or 

26 b.  Months away from work while participating as a seasonal 

27 employee. 

 Page No. 3



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

5. The contributor may purchase credit under this section by paying to the 

board an amount equal to the actuarial cost to the fund of providing the 

credit. The board shall adopt rules governing the purchase of additional 

credit under this section. 

6. The board may establish individual retirement accounts and individual 

retirement annuities as permitted under section 408(q) of the Internal 

Revenue Code to allow employees to make voluntary employee 

contributions. The board may adopt appropriate rules as may be 

necessary to implement and administer the accounts and annuities under 

this section. 

7.  In addition to service credit identified in this section, a contributor may 

purchase up to five ten years of service credit unrelated to any other 12 

13 eligible service.  Up to a maximum of five years of purchased service 

14 credit under this subsection will be recognized as service credit for the 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

purpose of computing retirement dates under section 39-03.1-11. 

8.  Pursuant to rules adopted by the board, the board may allow a contributor 

to purchase service credit with either pretax or aftertax moneys, at the 

board's discretion. If a contributor elects to purchase service credit using 

pretax moneys, the requirements and restrictions in subsection 2 of 

section 39-03.1-09 apply to the purchase arrangement. 

SECTION 3.  Subsection 3 to section 39-03.1-09 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is created and enacted as follows: 

23 3. For compensation earned after August 1, 2009, all employee contributions 

required under subsection 1, and not otherwise paid under subsection 2, 24 

25 shall be paid by the state in lieu of contributions by the member.  All 

26 contributions paid by the state under this subsection must be treated as 

27 employer contributions in determining tax treatment under this code and 

 Page No. 4



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 the federal Internal Revenue Code. Contributions paid by the state under 

2 this subsection must not be included as gross income of the member in 

3 determining tax treatment under this code and the Internal Revenue Code 

4 until they are distributed or made available. Contributions paid by the state 

5 in accordance with this subsection must be treated for the purposes of this 

6 chapter in the same manner and to the same extent as member 

7 contributions made prior to the date the contributions were assumed by 

8 the state.  The state shall pay these member contributions from the same 

source of funds used in paying compensation to the members. The state 9 

10 shall pay these contributions by effecting an equal cash reduction in the 

11 gross salary of the employee.  The state shall continue making payments 

12 under this section unless otherwise specifically provided for under the 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

agency’s biennial appropriation, or by amendment to law.   

SECTION 4.  AMENDMENT.  Subsection 8 and 9 of section 39-03.1-11 of the 

North Dakota Century Code are amended and reenacted as follows: 

8. The surviving spouse of a member receiving retirement benefits must be 

the member's primary beneficiary unless there is no surviving spouse or 

the surviving spouse consents to the designates member’s designation of 

an alternate beneficiary in writing. If a contributor receiving retirement 

benefits, or a contributor's surviving spouse receiving retirement benefits, 

dies before the total amount of benefits paid to them equals the amount of 

the contributor's accumulated deductions at retirement, the difference 

must be paid to the named beneficiary of the recipient or, if there is no 

named beneficiary, to the recipient's estate. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

9.  The board shall adopt rules providing for the receipt of retirement benefits 

in the following optional forms: 

 Page No. 5



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

a.  An actuarially equivalent joint and survivor one hundred percent 

option.  

1 

A member shall have the option to designate a subsequent 2 

3 beneficiary upon the death of the original beneficiary or upon a 

4 divorce from a spouse beneficiary.  If the member elects to choose 

5 a non-spouse beneficiary, subject to any limitation under 

6 subsection 8, the non-spouse beneficiary must have a date of birth 

7 within ten years of the member’s date of birth.  Any election made 

8 under this subdivision is limited to one beneficiary, unless a 

member is authorized to choose a subsequent beneficiary under 9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

this subdivision. 

b.  An actuarially equivalent life with ten-year or twenty-year certain 

options. 

c.  An actuarially equivalent partial lump sum distribution option with a 

twelve-month maximum lump sum distribution. 

Unless a contributor requests that the contributor receive benefits 

according to one of these options at the time of applying for retirement, all 

retirement benefits must be in the form of a lifetime monthly pension, with 

a fifty percent option to the surviving spouse. 

SECTION 5.  AMENDMENT.  Section 39-03.1-11.2 of the North Dakota Century 

Code are amended and reenacted as follows: 

39-03.1-11.2. Internal Revenue Code compliance. The board shall administer 

the plan in compliance with section 415, section 401(a)(9), section 401(a)(17), and 

section 401(a)(31) of the Internal Revenue Code in effect on August 1, 2007, as it 

applies for governmental plans. The defined benefit dollar limitation under section 24 

25 415(b)(1)(A) of the Internal Revenue Code, as approved by the legislature, shall be 

26 adjusted under section 415(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, effective January 1 of 

27 each year following a legislative session. The adjustment of the defined benefit dollar 

 Page No. 6



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 limitation under section 415(d) shall apply to participating members who have had a 

2 separation from employment, but such member's benefit payments shall not reflect the 

3 adjusted limit prior to January 1 of the calendar year in which the adjustment applies.  In 

4 the event a participating member's benefit is increased by plan amendment after the 

5 commencement of benefit payments, the member's annual benefit must not exceed the 

6 defined benefit dollar limitation under section 415(b)(1)(A) of the Internal Revenue 

7 Code, as adjusted under section 415(d) for the calendar year in which the increased 

benefit is payable. 8 

9 If a participating member is, or ever has been, a participant in another defined benefit 

10 plan maintained by the employer, the sum of the participant's annual benefits from all 

11 such plans may not exceed the defined benefit dollar limitation under section 

12 415(b)(1)(A) of the Internal Revenue Code.  Where the participating member's 

13 employer-provided benefits under all such defined benefit plans would exceed the 

14 defined benefit dollar limitation, the benefit must be reduced to comply with section 415 

15 of the Internal Revenue Code.  Such reduction will be made pro rata between the plans, 

in proportion to the participating member's service in each plan. 16 

17 

18 

19 

SECTION 6.  AMENDMENT.  Subsection 4 of section 54-52-03 of the North 

Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

4) Three board members must be elected by and from among the active 

participating members, members of the retirement plan established under 20 

21 chapter 54-52.6, members of the retirement plan established under 39-

03.1, and members of the job service North Dakota retirement plan. 

Employees who have terminated their employment for whatever reason 

are not eligible to serve as elected members of the board under this 

subsection. Board members must be elected to a five-year term pursuant 

to an election called by the board. Notice of board elections must be given 

to all active participating members. The time spent in performing duties as 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

 Page No. 7



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 

2 

3 

4 

a board member may not be charged against any employee's 

accumulated annual or any other type of leave. 

SECTION 7.  Subsection 4 to section 54-52-05 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is created and enacted as follows: 

5 4. For compensation earned after August 1, 2009, all employee contributions 

6 required under sections 54-52-06.1 and the job service of North Dakota 

7 retirement plan, and not otherwise paid under subsection 3, shall be paid 

8 by the employer in lieu of contributions by the member.  All contributions 

paid by the employer under this subsection must be treated as employer 9 

10 contributions in determining tax treatment under this code and the federal 

11 Internal Revenue Code. Contributions paid by the employer under this 

12 subsection must not be included as gross income of the member in 

13 determining tax treatment under this code and the Internal Revenue Code 

14 until they are distributed or made available. Contributions paid by the 

15 employer in accordance with this subsection must be treated for the 

16 purposes of this chapter in the same manner and to the same extent as 

17 member contributions made prior to the date the contributions were 

18 assumed by the employer.  The employer shall pay these member 

contributions from the same source of funds used in paying compensation 19 

20 to the employee. The employer shall pay these contributions by effecting 

21 an equal cash reduction in the gross salary of the employee.  The 

employer shall continue making payments under this section unless 22 

23 otherwise specifically provided for under the agency’s biennial 

appropriation, or by amendment to law.   24 

25 

26 

SECTION 8.  AMENDMENT.  Subsections 6, 8, and 9 of section 54-52-17 of the 

North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

 Page No. 8



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

6. If before retiring a member dies after completing three years of eligible 

employment, except for supreme and district court judges, who must have 

completed five years of eligible employment, the board shall pay the 

member's account balance to the member's designated beneficiary as 

provided in this subsection. If the member has designated an alternate 

beneficiary with the surviving spouse's written consent, the board shall pay 

the member's account balance to the named beneficiary. If the member 

has named more than one primary beneficiary, the board shall pay the 

member's account balance to the named primary beneficiaries in the 

percentages designated by the member or, if the member has not 

designated a percentage for the beneficiaries, in equal percentages. If one 

or more of the primary beneficiaries has predeceased the member, the 

board shall pay the predeceased beneficiary's share to the remaining 

primary beneficiaries. If there are no remaining primary beneficiaries, the 

board shall pay the member's account balance to the contingent 

beneficiaries in the same manner. If there are no remaining designated 

beneficiaries, the board shall pay the member's account balance to the 

member's estate. If the member has not designated an alternate 

beneficiary or the surviving spouse is the beneficiary, the surviving spouse 

of the member may select a form of payment as follows: 

a.  If the member was a supreme or district court judge, the surviving 

spouse may select one of the following optional forms of payment: 

(1)  A lump sum payment of the member's retirement account as 

of the date of death. 

(2)  Payments as calculated for the deceased member as if the 

member was of normal retirement age at the date of death, 

payable until the spouse dies. 

 Page No. 9



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 

2 

3 

4 

b.  The surviving spouse of all other members may select one of the 

following options: 

(1)  A lump sum payment of the member's retirement account as 

of the date of death. 

5 (2) Payments for sixty months as calculated for the deceased 

6 member as if the member was of normal retirement age at 

7 the date of death. 

8 

9 

10 

(3)  Payment of a monthly retirement benefit equal to fifty 

percent of the deceased member's accrued single life 

retirement benefits until the spouse dies. 

(4) (3) If the member dies on or after the member's normal 

retirement date, the payment of a monthly retirement benefit 

equal to an amount that would have been paid to the 

surviving spouse if the member had retired on the day of the 

member's death and had selected a one hundred percent 

joint and survivor annuity, payable until the spouse dies. A 

surviving spouse who received a benefit under this 

subsection as of July 31, 1995, is entitled to the higher of 

that person's existing benefit or the equivalent of the accrued 

benefit available under the one hundred percent joint and 

survivor provision as if the deceased member were of 

normal retirement age, with the increase payable beginning 

August 1, 1995. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

8. The surviving spouse of a member receiving retirement benefits must be 

the member's primary beneficiary unless there is no surviving spouse or 

the surviving spouse consents to the designates member’s designation of 

an alternate beneficiary in writing. If a member receiving retirement 

26 

27 

 Page No. 10



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

benefits or the member's surviving spouse receiving retirement benefits 

dies before the total amount of benefits paid to either or both equals the 

amount of the member's account balance at retirement, the difference 

must be paid to the named beneficiary of the recipient or, if there is no 

named beneficiary, to the recipient's estate. 

9. The board shall adopt rules providing for the receipt of retirement benefits 

in the following optional forms: 

a.  Single life. 

b.  An actuarially equivalent joint and survivor option, with fifty percent 

or one hundred percent options.  A member shall have the option to 10 

11 designate a subsequent beneficiary upon the death of the original 

12 beneficiary or upon a divorce from a spouse beneficiary.  If the 

13 member elects to choose a non-spouse beneficiary, subject to any 

14 limitation under subsection 8, the non-spouse beneficiary must 

15 have a date of birth within ten years of the member’s date of birth.  

Any election made under this subdivision is limited to one 16 

17 beneficiary, unless a member is authorized to choose a subsequent 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

beneficiary under this subdivision. 

c.  An actuarially equivalent level social security option, which is 

available only to members who retire prior to attaining the age at 

which they may begin to receive unreduced social security benefits. 

d.  Actuarially equivalent life with ten-year or twenty-year certain 

options. 

e.  An actuarially equivalent partial lump sum distribution option with a 

twelve-month maximum lump sum distribution. 

26 f. An actuarial equivalent graduated benefit option with either a one or 

27 two percent increase.    

 Page No. 11



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

SECTION 9.  Subsection 6 of section 54-52-17.4 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

1 

2 

3 6. In addition to service credit identified in this section, a vested participating 

member may purchase up to five ten years of service credit unrelated to 

any other eligible service.  

4 

Up to a maximum of five years of purchased 5 

6 service credit under this subsection will be recognized as service credit for 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

the purpose of computing retirement dates under section 54-52-17. 

SECTION 10.  AMENDMENT.  Section 54-52-28 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-52-28. Internal Revenue Code compliance. The board shall administer the 

plan in compliance with section 415, section 401(a)(9), section 401(a)(17), and section 

401(a)(31) of the Internal Revenue Code in effect on August 1, 2007, as it applies for 

governmental plans.  The defined benefit dollar limitation under section 415(b)(1)(A) of 13 

14 the Internal Revenue Code, as approved by the legislature, shall be adjusted under 

15 section 415(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, effective January 1 of each year following 

16 a legislative session. The adjustment of the defined benefit dollar limitation under 

17 section 415(d) shall apply to participating members who have had a separation from 

18 employment, but such member's benefit payments shall not reflect the adjusted limit 

prior to January 1 of the calendar year in which the adjustment applies.  In the event a 19 

20 participating member's benefit is increased by plan amendment after the 

21 commencement of benefit payments, the member's annual benefit must not exceed the 

defined benefit dollar limitation under section 415(b)(1)(A) of the Internal Revenue 22 

23 Code, as adjusted under section 415(d) for the calendar year in which the increased 

benefit is payable. 24 

25 If a participating member is, or ever has been, a participant in another defined benefit 

26 plan maintained by the employer, the sum of the participant's annual benefits from all 

27 such plans may not exceed the defined benefit dollar limitation under section 

 Page No. 12



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 415(b)(1)(A) of the Internal Revenue Code.  Where the participating member's 

2 employer-provided benefits under all such defined benefit plans would exceed the 

3 defined benefit dollar limitation, the benefit must be reduced to comply with section 415 

4 of the Internal Revenue Code.  Such reduction will be made pro rata between the plans, 

in proportion to the participating member's service in each plan. 5 

6 

7 

SECTION 11.  AMENDMENT.  Subsection 7 of section 54-52.1-03 of the North 

Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

7.  If the participating employee is a teacher faculty member in a state 

charitable, penal, or educational institution who receives a salary or wages 

on a nine

8 

9 

-month less than a twelve-month basis and has signed a contract 

to teach for the next ensuing school year, the agency shall make 

arrangements to include that employee in the insurance program on a 

twelve-month basis and make the contribution authorized by this section 

for each month of the twelve-month period. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

SECTION 12.  AMENDMENT.  Section 54-52.1-03.4 of the North Dakota 

Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-52.1-03.4  Participation by employees of certain political subdivisions 17 

and temporary Temporary employees and employees on unpaid leave of absence.  

An employee of a county, city, school district, district health unit, or park district that is 

18 

19 

20 not participating in the uniform group insurance program pursuant to section 

21 54-52.1-03.1 and is not eligible for any other employee group health plan may elect to 

participate in the uniform group insurance program by completing the necessary 22 

23 enrollment forms and qualifying under the medical underwriting requirements 

established by the board. The board may use risk-adjusted premiums for individual 24 

25 insurance contracts to implement the provisions of this section allowing employees of a 

26 county, city, school district, district health unit, or park district to participate in the 

27 uniform group insurance program. The county, city, school district, district health unit, or 

 Page No. 13



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

 Page No. 14

park district employee participating in the uniform group insurance program under this 1 

section shall pay monthly to the board the premiums in effect for the coverage being 2 

provided.  A temporary employee employed before August 1, 2007, may elect to 

participate in the uniform group insurance program by completing the necessary 

enrollment forms and qualifying under the medical underwriting requirements of the 

program. A temporary employee employed on or after August 1, 2007, is only eligible to 

participate in the uniform group insurance program if the employee is employed at least 

twenty hours per week and at least twenty weeks each year of employment. The 

temporary employee or the temporary employee's employer shall pay monthly to the 

board the premiums in effect for the coverage being provided.  

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

An employer shall also 10 

have the option of paying health or life insurance premiums for a permanent employee 11 

on an unpaid leave of absence.  A political subdivision, department, board, or agency 

may make a contribution for coverage under this section. 

12 

13 



Sixty first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

of North Dakota 
 
Introduced by 
 
 
 
A BILL for an Act to create and enact subsection 7 of section 54-52-17.4 of the North 

Dakota Century Code, relating to purchase of service credit under the public employees 

retirement system; to amend and reenact section 39-03.1-10, subsection 9 of section 

39-03.1-11, sections 39-03.1-11.3, 54-52-06, 54-52-17.5, 54-52-17.11, 54-52-17.13, 

and subsection 2 of section 54-52.6-09 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 

employer contributions, cost of living adjustments and supplemental retiree payments 

under the highway patrolmen’s retirement system and public employees retirement 

system. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

 SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 39-03.1-10 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

 39-03.1-10. Contributions by the state.  The state shall contribute to the fund a 

sum equal to sixteen and seventy-hundredths percent of the monthly salary or wage of 

a participating member. State contributions set out under this section shall increase to 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

an amount equal to_____________ percent from July 1, 2009, through June 30, 2011. 

If the member's contribution is paid by the state under subsection 2 of section 

39-03.1-09, the state shall contribute, in addition, an amount equal to the required 

member's contribution. The state shall pay the associated employer contribution for 

those members who elect to exercise their rights under subsection 3 of section 

39-03.1-10.1. 

 SECTION 2.  AMENDMENT.  Subsection 9 to section 39-03.1-11 of the North 

Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

  Page No. 1



Sixty first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

9. The board shall adopt rules providing for the receipt of retirement benefits 

in the following optional forms: 

a. An actuarially equivalent joint and survivor one hundred percent 

option. 

b.  An actuarially equivalent life with ten-year or twenty-year certain 

options. 

c.  An actuarially equivalent partial lump sum distribution option with a 

twelve-month maximum lump sum distribution. 

Unless a contributor requests that the contributor receive benefits 

according to one of these options at the time of applying for retirement, all 

retirement benefits must be in the form of a lifetime monthly pension, with 

a fifty one hundred percent option to the surviving spouse. 12 

13 

14 

 SECTION 3.  AMENDMENT.  Section 39-03.1-11.3 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

 39-03.1-11.3. Supplemental retiree benefit payment.  If the board determines 15 

16 that the fund has obtained a total return on investments of nine and six hundredths 

17 percent or higher for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2007, or June 30, 2008, the The 

18 board shall authorize an additional increase the monthly payment equal to seventy-five 

percent of the January retirement allowance following the fiscal yearend to each eligible 19 

20 retiree in pay status as of that January, including joint and survivor and term certain 

21 beneficiaries, under this chapter. The board may only make one payment under this 

section. individual or the individual’s beneficiary receiving benefit payments under this 22 

23 chapter by two percent of the individual's present benefits with the increase payable 

beginning January, 2011.  The board shall also authorize a one time supplemental 24 

25 retiree benefit to each eligible retiree in pay status as of January 1, 2010, including joint 

26 and survivor and term certain beneficiaries, based on the one of the following options: 

  Page No. 2



Sixty first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 1. No additional payment if the board determines that the fund has obtained 

2 a total return on investments equal to, or less than, eight percent for the 

3 fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, or the public employees retirement 

4 system funding ratio is equal to or less than a market value of one 

5 hundred and ten percent.   

6 2. An additional payment equal to fifty percent of the January retirement 

7 allowance following the fiscal year end if the board determines that the 

8 fund has obtained a total return on investments greater than eight percent 

for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, and the public employees 9 

10 retirement system funding ratio is greater than a market value of one 

11 hundred and ten percent.   

12 3. An additional payment equal to seventy-five percent of the January 

13 retirement allowance following the fiscal year end if the board determines 

14 that the fund has obtained a total return on investments greater than nine 

15 percent for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, and the public 

16 employees retirement system funding ratio is greater than a market value 

17 of one hundred and ten percent. 

18 4. An additional payment equal to one hundred percent of the January 

retirement allowance following the fiscal year end if the board determines 19 

20 that the fund has obtained a total return on investments greater than ten 

21 percent for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, and the public 

employees retirement system funding ratio is greater than a market value 22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

of one hundred and ten percent. 

SECTION 4.  AMENDMENT.  Section 54-52-06 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

 54-52-06. Employer's contribution to retirement plan.  Each governmental 

unit shall contribute an amount equal to four and twelve-hundredths percent of the 

  Page No. 3



Sixty first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 monthly salary or wage of a participating member. Employer contributions set out under 

2 this section shall increase to an amount equal to_____________ percent from July 1, 

2009, through June 30, 2011.  For those members who elect to exercise their rights 

under section 54-52-17.14, the employing governmental unit, or in the case of a 

member not presently under covered employment the most recent employing 

governmental unit, shall pay the associated employer contribution. If the employee's 

contribution is paid by the governmental unit under subsection 3 of section 54-52-05, 

the employer unit shall contribute, in addition, an amount equal to the required 

employee's contribution. Each governmental unit shall pay the contribution monthly, or 

in the case of an election made pursuant to section 54-52-17.14 a lump sum, into the 

retirement fund from its funds appropriated for payroll and salary or any other funds 

available for these purposes. Any

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

 A governmental unit failing to pay the contributions 

monthly, or in the case of an election made pursuant to section 54-52-17.14 a lump 

sum, is subject to a civil penalty of fifty dollars and, as interest, one percent of the 

amount due for each month of delay or fraction thereof after the payment became due. 

In lieu of assessing a civil penalty or one percent per month, or both, interest at the 

actuarial rate of return may be assessed for each month the contributions are 

delinquent. If contributions are paid within ninety days of the date they became due, 

penalty and interest to be paid on delinquent contributions may be waived. An employer 

is required to submit contributions for any past eligible employee who was employed 

after July 1, 1977, for which contributions were not made if the employee would have 

been eligible to become vested had the employee participated and if the employee 

elects to join the public employees retirement system. Employer contributions may not 

be assessed for eligible service that an employee has waived pursuant to subsection 1 

of section 54-52-05. The board shall report to each session of the legislative assembly 

the contributions necessary, as determined by the actuarial study, to maintain the fund's 

actuarial soundness. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

  Page No. 4



Sixty first 
Legislative Assembly 

SECTION 5.  AMENDMENT.  Subsection 7 to section 54-52-17.4 of the North 

Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows: 

1 

2 

3 7. Any member who possesses vested employer contributions in accordance 

4 with 54-52-11.1 may purchase one month of service credit for each year of 

5 vested employer contributions at termination of employment.  The 

6 employee shall pay nine and twelve hundredths percent of salary for a 

7 purchase made under this subsection.  Purchases under this subsection 

8 shall be limited to two years of service credit. Service credit purchased 

under this subsection will not be recognized as service credit for the 9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

purpose of computing retirement dates under section 54-52-17.  

 SECTION 6.  AMENDMENT.  Section 54-52-17.5 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

 54-52-17.5. Postretirement adjustments.  An individual or the individual's 

beneficiary who, on July 31, 2001 August 1, 2009, is receiving retirement benefits under 

subdivision a, c, d, or e of subsection 4 of section 54-52-17 is entitled to receive an 

increase in benefits equal to six

14 

15 

 two percent of the individual's present benefits with the 

increase payable beginning August 1, 2001

16 

 January, 2011. Participation by political 17 

18 subdivision employers under this section shall be optional, at the discretion of each 

political subdivision.  If a political subdivision employer chooses not to participate under 19 

20 this section, the employer contribution will not increase during the period from July 1, 

21 2009, through June 30, 2011, as provided under 54-52-06, and the employees of the 

political subdivision will not receive increased benefits under this section.  A political 22 

23 subdivision employer election to participate under this section must be made on or 

before July 1, 2009, if no election is made by the above referenced date, the employer 24 

25 

26 

27 

will be presumed to have made an election to not participate. 

 SECTION 7.  AMENDMENT.  Section 54-52-17.11 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

  Page No. 5



Sixty first 
Legislative Assembly 

 54-52-17.11. Judges postretirement adjustments.  A supreme or district court 

judge or that person's beneficiary who, on December 31, 2007

1 

 August 1, 2009, is 

receiving retirement benefits under subdivision b of subsection 4 of section 54-52-17, is 

entitled to receive an increase in benefits equal to two percent of the individual's present 

benefits with the increase payable beginning January 1, 2008

2 

3 

4 

. A supreme or district 5 

6 court judge or that person's beneficiary who, on December 31, 2008, is receiving 

7 retirement benefits under subdivision b of subsection 4 of section 54-52-17, is entitled to 

8 receive an increase in benefits equal to two percent of the individual's present benefits 

with the increase payable beginning January 1, 2009 August 1, 2009. The increases 

allowed by this section may only be given if the public employees retirement board 

determines there is actuarial margin sufficient to pay the increases. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

 SECTION 8.  AMENDMENT.  Section 54-52-17.11 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-52-17.13 Supplemental retiree benefit payment.  If the board determines 14 

15 that the fund has obtained a total return on investments of nine and six hundredths 

16 percent or higher for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2007, or June 30, 2008, the board 

17 shall authorize an additional payment equal to seventy-five percent of the January 

18 retirement allowance following the fiscal yearend to each eligible retiree in pay status as 

of that January, excluding judicial retirees and beneficiaries, but including joint and 19 

20 survivor and term certain beneficiaries, under this chapter. The board may only make 

21 one payment to each retiree under this section. The board shall authorize a one time 

supplemental retiree benefit to each eligible retiree in pay status as of January 1, 2010, 22 

23 including judicial retires and beneficiaries, and also including joint and survivor and term 

certain beneficiaries, based on the one of the following options: 24 

25 1. No additional payment if the board determines that the fund has obtained 

26 a total return on investments equal to, or less than, eight percent for the 

27 fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, or the public employees retirement 

  Page No. 6



Sixty first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 system funding ratio is equal to or less than a market value of one 

2 hundred and ten percent.   

3 2. An additional payment equal to fifty percent of the January retirement 

4 allowance following the fiscal yearend if the board determines that the 

5 fund has obtained a total return on investments greater than eight percent 

6 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, and the public employees 

7 retirement system funding ratio is greater than a market value of one 

8 hundred and ten percent.   

9 3. An additional payment equal to seventy-five percent of the January 

10 retirement allowance following the fiscal yearend if the board determines 

11 that the fund has obtained a total return on investments greater than nine 

12 percent for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, and the public 

13 employees retirement system funding ratio is greater than a market value 

14 of one hundred and ten percent. 

15 4. An additional payment equal to one hundred percent of the January 

16 retirement allowance following the fiscal yearend if the board determines 

17 that the fund has obtained a total return on investments greater than ten 

18 percent for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, and the public 

employees retirement system funding ratio is greater than a market value 19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

of one hundred and ten percent. 

 SECTION 9.  AMENDMENT.  Subsection 2 of section 54-52.6-09 of the North 

Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

2.  The employer shall contribute an amount equal to four and twelve 

hundredths percent of the monthly salary or wage of a participating 

member. Employer contributions set out under this section shall increase 25 

26 to an amount equal to_____________ percent from July 1, 2009, through 

27 June 30, 2011. If the employee's contribution is paid by the employer 

  Page No. 7



Sixty first 
Legislative Assembly 

  Page No. 8

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

under subsection 3, the employer shall contribute, in addition, an amount 

equal to the required employee's contribution. The employer shall pay 

monthly such contribution into the participating member's account from its 

funds appropriated for payroll and salary or any other funds available for 

such purposes. If the employer fails to pay the contributions monthly, it is 

subject to a civil penalty of fifty dollars and, as interest, one percent of the 

amount due for each month of delay or fraction thereof after the payment 

became due. 



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

of North Dakota 
 
Introduced by 
 
 
 
A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 54-52.1-02 of the North Dakota Century 

Code, relating to non-Medicare retiree insurance rates. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

 SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 54-52.1-02 of the North Dakota Century 

Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-52.1-02. Uniform group insurance program created – Formation into 

subgroups.  In order to promote the economy and efficiency of employment in the 

state's service, reduce personnel turnover, and offer an incentive to high-grade men and 

women to enter and remain in the service of state employment, there is hereby created 

a uniform group insurance program. The uniform group must be composed of eligible 

and retired employees and be formed to provide hospital benefits coverage, medical 

benefits coverage, and life insurance benefits coverage in the manner set forth in this 

chapter. The uniform group may be divided into the following subgroups at the 

discretion of the board: 

1.  Medical and hospital benefits coverage group consisting of active eligible 

employees and retired employees not eligible for medicare. In determining 

premiums for coverage under this subsection for retired employees not 

eligible for medicare, the rate for a non-medicare retiree single plan is one 

hundred fifty twenty-five percent of the active member single plan rate, the 

rate for a non-medicare retiree family plan of two people is twice the non-

medicare retiree single plan rate, and the rate for a non-medicare retiree 

family plan of three or more persons is two and one-half times the non-

medicare retiree single plan rate.   

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

  Page No. 1



Sixty-first 
Legislative Assembly 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

2.  Retired medicare-eligible employee group medical and hospital benefits 

coverage. 

3.  Active eligible employee life insurance benefits coverage. 

4.  Retired employee life insurance benefits coverage. 

5.  Terminated employee continuation group medical and hospital benefits 

coverage. 

6.  Terminated employee conversion group medical and hospital benefits 

coverage. 

7.  Dental benefits coverage. 

8.  Vision benefits coverage. 

9.  Long-term care benefits coverage. 

10.  Employee assistance benefits coverage. 

11.  Retired medicare-eligible employee group prescription drug coverage. 

SECTION 2.  EXPIRATION DATE - SUSPENSION.  This Act is effective through 

June 30, 2011, and after that date is ineffective.  North Dakota Century Code section 

54-52.1-02 is suspended from the effective date of this act through June 30, 2011.  

Section 54-52.1-02 as it existed on the day before the effective date of this Act will 

become effective as of July 1, 2011.  

  Page No. 2



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy      
 
DATE:   March 10, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  Personnel Policy Manual Revisions 
 
We have revised our Personnel Policy Manual as a result of recommendations from our 
Internal Auditor and the Risk Management Division.  There were two audit 
recommendations: 
 

1. To develop a policy to address the security of remote connections to the 
mainframe application, and  

2. To develop a policy to address the security of remote access to the NDPERS 
 LAN.  

 
The proposed policies for both the above recommendations were modeled in accordance 
with Enterprise Architecture standards and are included as attachment 1.   
 
We have also added a Hostile Work Environment and a Substance Abuse policy to our 
manual upon the recommendation of the Risk Management Division as part of our 
compliance requirements for its discount program.  The proposed policies are included as 
attachments 2 and 3 respectively.  Both have been reviewed by the attorney general’s 
office. 
 
Staff recommends that the board approve the proposed policies. 
 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
  



 
          Attachment 1 
 
 
2.14 Remote Access Policy – Mainframe - It is NDPERS’ policy that no staff member will 

access the State’s mainframe computer via the IBM OnDemand web client supplied by 
ITD or by using a TN3270/Telnet client on a remote computer except under the following 
circumstances: 

 
• Such access is authorized by the staff member’s supervisor, and 
• Such access becomes necessary due to implementation of the agency’s disaster 

recovery plan 
 

If a TN3270/Telnet client is required, the division supervisor will request that the IT 
Division acquire the software and install it on a laptop assigned to the staff member. 

 
This policy is not intended to guarantee that hardware (i.e. laptop computer) for such a 
connection will be available.  The decision to supply the hardware will be left to NDPERS 
Management. 

 
Failure to comply with this policy will result in disciplinary action. 

 
 
 
2.15 Remote Access Policy – LAN - It is NDPERS’ policy that no staff member will access 

STAGEnet (state network) or the NDPERS LAN via remote connection without 
permission from his/her supervisor.  In such case that permission is approved, such 
access to the LAN must be accessed via Virtual Private Network (VPN).  The division 
supervisor will request that the IT Division acquire the VPN client and install it on a 
laptop assigned to the staff member. 

 
This policy is not intended to guarantee that hardware (i.e. laptop computer) for such a 
connection will be available.  The decision to supply the hardware will be left to NDPERS 
Management. 

 
Failure to comply with this policy will result in disciplinary action. 

 



          Attachment 2 

 

2.16 Hostile Work Environment – It is NDPERS policy is to provide an environment free of 
age, gender, race, ethnicity, religion, and disability harassment. Such harassment may 
include any activity that creates fear, intimidates, ostracizes, psychologically or 
physically threatens, embarrasses, ridicules, or in some other way unreasonably 
overburdens or precludes an employee from reasonably performing his or her work.  

 
 Early reporting and intervention are critical and have proven to be the most effective 

method of resolving actual or perceived incidents of hostile work environment. 
Individuals experiencing any unwelcome behavior in the workplace or at any location, 
activity or event associated with NDPERS or NDPERS clients may advise the offender 
directly that the conduct is unwelcome and offensive and request the conduct be 
stopped. If the employee has confronted the offender and the offensive conduct has not 
stopped, or the employee feels uncomfortable confronting the offender, the employee 
must notify the supervisor or next level supervisor, the division director, or Human 
Resource Management Services (HRMS) who will then initiate appropriate action.  
 
NDPERS will investigate complaints of hostile or inappropriate behavior in a timely, 
thorough, and discreet manner and will take appropriate corrective and disciplinary 
action.  

 
Managers and supervisors responsibilities:  

 
Managers and supervisors are responsible to make every effort to prevent a hostile work 
environment in their respective divisions or work areas and to take immediate action to 
deal effectively with allegations of hostile or inappropriate behavior once such behavior 
has been brought to their attention. This includes documenting the incident, reporting it 
to the agency’s Human Resource Manager or the agency’s assigned personnel analyst at 
Human Resource Management Services (HRMS) and initiating a workplace investigation 
when directed. Incidents must also be reported to the Risk Management Division of 
NDPERS.  

 
If the alleged wrongdoer is a division manager, the NDPERS Executive Director, the 
agency’s Human Resource Manager or the agency’s assigned personnel analyst at 
HRMS must be notified. If the alleged wrongdoer is an appointed or elected official, the 
supervisor must notify HRMS or the Governor’s Chief of Staff who will take appropriate 
action. Notice must also be filed with the Risk Management Division. Failure to report 
incidents of hostile or inappropriate behavior will subject the manager/supervisor to 
disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment.  

 
Division manager’s responsibilities:  

 
Division managers or supervisors will make every effort to prevent a hostile work 
environment in their respective divisions or work areas and will take immediate action to 
resolve allegations of hostile or inappropriate behavior. Actions may include but may not  
 



be limited to initiating a workplace investigation, consulting with HRMS and legal staff, or 
taking appropriate corrective and disciplinary action up to and including termination of 
employment.  All incidents must be reported to the Risk Management Division of 
NDPERS.  
 
Hostile work environment harassment will not be tolerated by NDPERS. Disciplinary 
action can and will be taken against any employee who engages in such behavior. In 
addition, an employee who is found to have intentionally made a false report of 
harassment or hostile work environment or who fails to cooperate in the investigation of 
a complaint will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination of 
employment.  

 
  



          Attachment 3 

 

2.17 Substance Abuse Policy – It is NDPERS policy to provide a drug and alcohol free, safe 
working environment. Employees are required to report to work in a condition to perform 
their jobs in a safe and satisfactory manner. The presence of alcohol and other drugs on 
the job and the influences of those substances on employees during working hours are 
inconsistent with the objectives of a drug and alcohol free workplace and will not be 
tolerated.  

 
  While at the NDPERS workplace and while conducting business-related activities of 

NDPERS, no employee may use, possess, manufacture, distribute, sell, or be under the 
influence of alcohol or illegal drugs or use legal drugs illegally. In addition, the legal use 
of prescribed drugs is permitted on the job only if it does not impair an employee's ability 
to meet standards and perform the essential functions of the job in a safe manner that 
does not endanger other individuals, equipment, or property in the workplace.  

 
The use of alcohol and illegal use of drugs while operating a state vehicle is prohibited. 
The use of legal prescription or nonprescription drugs while operating a motor vehicle is 
also prohibited if the drugs impair your ability to drive.  

 
When participating in social activities sponsored by NDPERS or your division, or which 
are associated with workplace activities, you are expected to conduct yourself in such a 
manner so you do not represent a danger to yourself, other employees, or the general 
public, or damage the reputation of NDPERS.  

 
A manager/supervisor may require you to leave the workplace if it is determined you 
have reported to work in an inappropriate condition and cannot perform the essential 
functions of the job effectively in a safe manner that does not endanger yourself or 
others. You may be required to use a day of annual leave or sick leave. If the 
manager/supervisor determines you should not operate a motor vehicle, transportation 
will be arranged. If you refuse to accept transportation and insist on operating a motor 
vehicle, you will be informed that law enforcement officials will be notified that the you 
appear unfit to operate a motor vehicle. Law enforcement officials will then be a notified.  

 
Employees violating the drug and alcohol free workplace policy will be disciplined up to 
and including termination of employment for use of illegal drugs, illegal use of legal 
drugs, or use of legal drugs such as alcohol or other prescription/non-prescription drugs. 
Discipline may be imposed for use during official working hours, including mealtime or 
other work breaks, or during non-working hours when the effect of the legal drug inhibits 
your job performance or the agency’s performance. In addition, discipline may be 
imposed when your behavior affects the agency’s reputation, endangers others, or 
damages equipment or property. Off duty use of alcohol or other legal drugs is also 
cause for discipline if it results in an employee reporting to work “under the influence.”  

 
All NDPERS employees are required to annually read and sign a Drug-Free Workplace 
Acknowledgement (SFN 16769).   The signed acknowledgement will be kept in your 
personnel file. 

 



If you have questions or concerns about substance dependency or abuse you are 
encouraged to use the resources of the NDPERS Employee Assistance Program (EAP). 
Your manager/supervisor may also refer you to the EAP or any other treatment program 
as deemed appropriate.  If you use the services of the EAP, you are guaranteed 
confidentiality.  NDPERS will not have access to your record, nor will the EAP staff discuss 
your case with your supervisor without your permission.  You may also wish to discuss 
these matters or this policy with your supervisor, agency human resource contact or 
agency’s assigned personnel analyst at Human Resource Management Services to 
receive assistance or referrals to appropriate resources in the community.  

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy     
 
DATE:   March 7, 2008  
 
SUBJECT:  HIPAA Privacy Update 
 
 
The following is an update of activities conducted in 2007 with regard to maintaining our compliance 
with the HIPAA Privacy regulations: 
 

• BCBSND sends out our Privacy Notice with all new employees’ group health summary 
descriptions, ID cards, and COBRA notices.  This ensures our ongoing compliance with 
HIPAA notification requirements. 

• NDPERS Privacy Policy is available on the PERS web site home page. 
• Training of new staff on privacy requirements and NDPERS policy was completed consistent 

with requirements. 
 

In addition to the above, BCBS requested PERS to sign a Certification for Compliance with 
Administrative Requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 
(HIPAA) in conjunction with our July 1, 2007 renewal.  This document requires NDPERS as the plan 
administrator to certify that the NDPERS group health plan and its staff will comply with the 
requirements of the HIPAA privacy and security rules.  The certification was referred to Mike Mullen 
with the Attorney General’s office who verified that this document is a standard "boilerplate" 
certification that a health insurance company is required to obtain if the insurer discloses protected 
health information to a fully insured health plan and it is, therefore, acceptable for PERS to sign.  
 
In compliance with the requirements of the certification, NDPERS identified in the health plan 
document the staff who are authorized to receive protected health information in order to carry out 
our plan’s administrative functions, including utilization review, detection of fraud, identifying properly 
enrolled employees and properly covered dependents, proper payments to proper providers, etc. 
 
 
 
 
 



NDPERS Board 
March 7, 2008 
Page 2 
 
 
In April, 2007 we requested a review by Mike Mullen of the Attorney General’s office as to whether 
the final HIPAA non-discrimination regulations required NDPERS to modify its Wellness Benefit 
Program.  The regulations generally prohibit a plan… from charging similarly situated individuals 
different premiums or contributions based on a health factor.  These final regulations also generally 
prohibit a plan… from requiring similarly situated individuals to satisfy differing deductible, 
copayment, or other cost-sharing requirements.  

 
Based on a review of the current administrative guidelines of the Wellness Benefit Program, 
NDPERS is not required to modify its Wellness Benefit Program because no feature of the program 
conflicts with the HIPAA nondiscrimination regulations. 
 
To date, no complaints have been filed against PERS with regard to violation of the HIPAA privacy 
regulations. 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Bryan      
 
DATE:   March 12, 2008 
 
SUBJECT:  HIPAA Security Update 
 
 
 
I completed the 2007 staff HIPAA security training last spring and started the annual training 
for 2008.  The NDPERS staff Loss Control Committee annually reviews the HIPAA Security 
Policies and Procedures.  There were no changes in the 2007 review.  Mike Mullen at the 
AG’s office said that he doesn’t hear much about the HIPAA security rule.  There are far 
fewer complaints or actions about security breaches as such then there are of privacy rule 
violations.  Training of staff and following proper policies and procedures appears to be the 
most important thing.   
 
Last summer Peidmont Hospital in Atlanta became the first institution in the country to be 
audited for compliance of the HIPAA security rules.  I obtained a list of the audit requests 
and questions and this year will evaluate if we could comply with this type of review.   
  
If you have any questions, I will be available at the NDPERS Board meeting.   














	Agenda
	Health Dialog Update
	UND Wellness Update 
	EPO Survey
	Life Insurance Plan Renewal
	CIGNA Performance Report
	Surplus Affordability Update
	BCBS Claims Review
	2007 EAP Utilization
	Fidelity Renewal
	Segal Information
	Provider Training Compliance
	New Provider Addition
	4th Qtr. 2007 Investment Report
	Legislation
	Personnel Policy Manual Update
	HIPAA Privacy & Security Policies
	Audit Committee Minutes



